BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

In the Matter of the Application of Hypercube Telecom, )
LLC f/k/a KMC Data, LLC for Re-Establishment and )
Expansion of its Certificate of Service Authority to Provide )
Basic Local Exchange Telecommunications Services and )
Re-Establishment of its Certificates to Provide Non-Switched ) File No. TA-2012-0048
Local Exchange and Interexchange Telecommunications )Tariff No. YC-2012-0059
Service in the State of Missouri and to Classify Such )
Services and the Company as Competitive )

SUPPLEMENT TO STAFF REQUEST

CoMEs Now the Staff of the Missouri Public Service Commission and submits
the attached documentation that indicates that the above-referenced company will extend
its tariff effective date.

Respectfully submitted,

Colleen M. Dale

Senior Counsel

Missouri Bar No. 31624

Attorney for the Staff of the
Missouri Public Service Commission
P. O. Box 360

Jefferson City, MO 65102

(573) 751-4255 (Telephone)
cully.dale@psc.mo.gov

Certificate of Service

I hereby certify that copies of the foregoing have been mailed, hand-delivered,
transmitted by facsimile or electronically mailed to all counsel of record this 20" day of
September, 2011.



From: Lorri Wright [mailto:lwright@tminc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 1:57 PM
To: Voight, William

Cc: Connie Wightman

Subject: RE: Hypercube Access Tariff

Hi Bill,

I have revised the effective date in the footers of this tariff to show a October 10, 2011 date. How do you want
me to file this? Does the Commission need a letter asking for a deferral in the effective date. Does the entire
tariff need to accompany the letter? Should we wait until all issues are settled and then file everything again?

Please let me know what you think,
Thank you,

Lowni Whight

Senior Associate Consultant
lwright@tminc.com

407) 740-3016- Direct
{407} 740-8575 - Office
(407) 740-0613 - Fax

Technologies Managenient, lnc,
2600 Maitland Center Parkway, Suite 300
Maitland, FL. 32751

About TMI - Technologies Management, Inc. ("TMI"), serving the telecom industry since 1986, offers consulting services on
regulaiory compliance and competitive developmments in the telecommunications industry.

This electronic message contains information from Technologies Management Inc. which may be confidential or privileged. The
information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the confents of this information is prohibited, If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (407-740-8575) immediately.
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